
 

Agenda - Plenary 

Meeting Venue: 

Y Siambr - Y Senedd 

Meeting date:  

Tuesday, 6 February 2018 

Meeting time: 13.30

  

117(v3)  
------ 

1 Questions to the First Minister 

(45 mins)   

The Presiding Officer will call the Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to 

the First Minister after Question 2. 

View Questions 

2 Business Statement and Announcement 

(30 mins)   

View Business Statement and Announcement 

3 Statement by the First Minister: Trade Policy - The Issues for 

Wales 

(45 mins)   

Supporting Documents 

Trade Policy: The issues for Wales  

4 Statement by the Minister for Housing and Regeneration: Tackling 

Rough Sleeping and Homelessness 

(45 mins)   

5 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Health and Social Services: 

The Chief Medical Officer's Annual Report 2016/17 

(45 mins)   

Supporting Document 

------------------------ Public Document Pack ------------------------

http://record.assembly.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/06-02-2018/
http://www.assembly.wales/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=business%20statement&itemid=584&assembly=5&c=Business%20Statement
https://beta.gov.wales/sites/default/files/2018-01/180202-trade-policy-the-issues-for-wales.PDF


Chief Medical Officer for Wales Annual Report 2016-2017 

6 Statement by the Leader of the House: The Centenary of Women's 

Suffrage 

(45 mins)   

7 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Health and Social Services: 

How Digital Technology is Improving Primary Care 

(45 mins)   

The Assembly will sit again in Plenary at 13.30, Wednesday, 7 February 2018 

http://gov.wales/topics/health/professionals/cmo/reports/?lang=en


2/2/2018 Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 01/02/2018 for answer on 06/02/2018 - National Assembly for Wales

http://record.assembly.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/06-02-2018/ 1/2

First Minister of Wales

Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 01/02/2018
for answer on 06/02/2018

The Presiding Officer will call Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to the First Minister after
Question 2.

Rhun ap Iorwerth Ynys Môn
OAQ51736

Tabled in Welsh

Will the First Minister make a statement on ambulance response times on Ynys Môn?

1

Neil Hamilton Mid and West Wales
OAQ51731
Will the First Minister make a statement on the financial support that has been provided to Betsi Cadwaladr
University Health Board?

2

Caroline Jones South Wales West
OAQ51705
Will the First Minister outline how the invest-to-save fund is benefiting South Wales West?

3

Angela Burns Carmarthen West and South Pembrokeshire
OAQ51725
What discussions has the Welsh Government had with public sector bodies to improve the handling of
historical sex abuse cases?

4

Jayne Bryant Newport West
OAQ51733
Will the First Minister make a statement on cervical screening in Wales?

5

Gareth Bennett South Wales Central
OAQ51734
What assessment has the Welsh Government made of planning consent and change of use in relation to
pubs in Wales?

6

Janet Finch-Saunders Aberconwy
OAQ51732
Will the First Minister make a statement on the financial performance of town and community councils in
Wales?

7

Joyce Watson Mid and West Wales
OAQ51720
What is the Welsh Government doing to promote tourism in Mid and West Wales?

8

Pack Page 1

Agenda Item 1

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5048
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5260
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=135
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5038
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5040
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=212
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=182


2/2/2018 Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 01/02/2018 for answer on 06/02/2018 - National Assembly for Wales

http://record.assembly.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/06-02-2018/ 2/2

Suzy Davies South Wales West
OAQ51728
Will the First Minister make a statement on transport provision in South Wales West?

9

Dai Lloyd South Wales West
OAQ51698
Will the First Minister make a statement on local government support services for elderly people?

10

Hefin David Caerphilly
OAQ51716
Will the First Minister make a statement on the impact that exiting the European Union will have on the
pharmaceutical industry in Wales?

11

Mick Antoniw Pontypridd
OAQ51730
What discussions has the First Minister had with the UK Government regarding the shared prosperity fund?

12

Mark Isherwood North Wales
OAQ51695
What support does the Welsh Government provide for families with children with additional learning needs?

13

Lynne Neagle Torfaen
OAQ51726
Will the First Minister make a statement on how the Welsh Government supports Gypsy and Traveller
families in education?

14

David Rees Aberavon
OAQ51735
What discussions has the Welsh Government had with the Ministry of Justice regarding services to support
the rehabilitation of prisoners in Wales?

15

Pack Page 2

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=541
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=167
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=513
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=321
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=157
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=174
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=205


Business Statement and Announcement 

Plenary agendas are published a week in advance of a meeting, and can be 

found on the Plenary meetings page 

 

Tuesday 13th February 2018 

Government Business 

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins)  

 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins) 

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Finance: Tax Policy Work 

Plan 2018, including New Taxes (45 mins) 

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Health and Social Services: 

Winter Pressures (45 mins) 

 Proposal to debate the following items together but with separate 

votes (15 mins): 

o The Regulation and Inspection of Social Care (Wales) Act 2016 

(Consequential Amendments) Regulations 2018  

o The Social Care Wales (Specification of Social Care Workers) 

(Registration) (Amendment) Regulations 2018  

 Legislative Consent Motion on the Financial Guidance and Claims 

Bill (15 mins) 

 Debate: The Final Police Settlement 2018-19 (60 mins) 

 Debate: The General Principles of the Regulation of Registered 

Social Landlords (Wales) Bill (60 mins) 

 Motion to approve the financial resolution in respect of the 

Regulation of Registered Social Landlords (Wales) Bill (5 mins) 

 

 

Wednesday 14th February 2018 

Government Business 

Pack Page 3

Agenda Item 2

http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeId=401


 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Energy, Planning and Rural 

Affairs (45 mins) 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Finance (45 mins) 

Assembly Business 

 Topical Questions (20 mins) 

 90 Second Statements (5 mins) 

 Member Debate under Standing Order 11.21(iv) (60 mins) 

 Debate on the Health, Social Care and Sport Committee's report into 

loneliness and isolation (60 mins) 

 Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (60 mins)  

 Short Debate – Mark Isherwood (North Wales) (30 mins) 

 

Recess – Monday 19 February 2018 – Sunday 25 February 2018 

 

Tuesday 27th February 2018 

Government Business 

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins)  

 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins) 

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Health and Social Services: 

Services Fit for the Future White Paper (45 mins) 

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Education: High 

Achievement – Supporting our More Able and Talented Learners (45 

mins) 

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Economy and Transport: 

Active Travel Integrated Network Maps (45 mins) 

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Health and Social Services: 

Update on the UK Inquiry on Infected Blood (45 mins) 

Pack Page 4



 Statement by the Minister for the Environment: Recycling in Wales 

(45 mins) 

 Legislative Consent Motion on the Assaults on Emergency Workers 

(Offences) Bill (15 mins) 

 

Wednesday 28th February 2018 

Government Business 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Local Government and Public 

Services (45 mins) 

 Questions to the Leader of the House and Chief Whip (in respect of 

her portfolio responsibilities) (45 mins) 

Assembly Business 

 Questions to the Assembly Commission (30 mins) 

 Topical Questions (20 mins) 

 90 Second Statements (5 mins) 

 Debate on the Constitutional and Legislative Affairs Committee 

report on UK governance post Brexit (60 mins) 

 Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (60 mins)  

 Time allocated to Plaid Cymru (60 mins)  

 Short Debate – Vikki Howells (Cynon Valley) (30 mins) 

 

Tuesday 6th March 2018 

Government Business 

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins)  

 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins) 

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Health and Social Services: 

Valuing the NHS Workforce (45 mins) 

Pack Page 5



 The Waste Enforcement (England and Wales) Regulations 2018 (15 

mins) 

 The Children (Secure Accommodation) (Wales) (Amendment) 

Regulations 2018 (15 mins) 

 Debate: The Second Supplementary Budget 2017-18 (30 mins) 

 Debate: The Estyn Annual Report 2016-17 (60 mins) 

 

Wednesday 7th March 2018 

Government Business 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Education (45 mins) 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Economy and Transport (45 

mins) 

Assembly Business 

 Topical Questions (20 mins) 

 90 Second Statements (5 mins) 

 Member Debate under Standing Order 11.21(iv) (60 mins) 

 Debate on the Petition calling on the Welsh Government to ban the 

use of Wild Animals in Circuses in Wales (60 mins) 

 Time allocated to Plaid Cymru (60 mins)  

 Short Debate – Julie Morgan (Cardiff North) (30 mins) 

 

Pack Page 6


	Agenda
	1 Questions to the First Minister
	2 Business Statement and Announcement

